

292 Madison Avenue
New York, N. Y. 10017

TO Bob Rogers

FROM P. E. Robinson

April 27, 1972

To confirm our discussions yesterday (April 26), would you please make arrangements for a stenotypist at the pediatric conference in Chicago on May 10-11, and in Wilmington, Del. on June 2-3. Jerry and I, after discussing the means of reporting the sessions, bow to your "superior" judgment!

Since Jerry will be the on-the-scene man, let him know what the arrangements are. I do not plan to attend either meeting. Also, I think we must exercise extreme care and judgment in what goes into the final report, particularly if some of the speeches are bordering on the political and emotional side.



PER:mpc

cc: J. Cole ✓

LIA-75678